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Complaint 11SE.T.C

IN THE MATTER OF

THE GOOD GUYS, INC.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT AND SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3388. Complaint, July 31, 1992--Decision, July 31, 1992

This consent order requires, among other things, a California-based chain of
consumer electronics stores to comply with the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act
and the Pre-Sale Availability of Written Warranty Terms Rule, which require
retailers to make manufacturers' warranty information available to consumers,
either (1) by displaying the text of the warranty near the warranted product, or
(2) by furnishing the text of the warranty to customers upon request prior to
sale, and prominently displaying signs advising customers of the availability
of such warranties.

Appearances

For the Commission: Jeffrey Klurfeld and Gerald Wright.
For the respondent: Kevin O'Brien, Thelen, Marrin, Johnson &
Bridges, San Francisco, CA.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act,
15 U.S.C. 2301 et seq., and Rule 702, 16 CFR Part 702, promulgated
thereunder, and the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 US.C. 41 et
seq., and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Acts, the
Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that The Good
Guys, Inc., a corporation ("respondent"), has violated the provisions
of said Acts and Rule 702 promulgated under the Magnuson-Moss
Warranty Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding
by it would be in the public interest, alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. The definitions of terms contained in Section
101 of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301, and in
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Rule 702, 16 CFR 702.1 promulgated thereunder, shall apply to the
terms used in this complaint.

PAR. 2. Respondent The Good Guys, Inc. is a corporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of California, with its principal office and place of
business located at 601 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, California.

PAR. 3. Respondent is now and has been engaged in the opera-
tion of a chain of retail consumer electronic stores in California and
Nevada. In the operation of its retail stores, respondent is now and
has been distributing, advertising, offering for sale and selling,
among other items, electronic appliances, including but not limited
to television receivers, video cassette recorders, stereo equipment,
and video cameras, all of which are consumer products. Therefore,
respondent is both a supplier and seller of consumer products.

PAR. 4. The acts and practices of respondent alleged in this com-
plaint have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined
in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

PAR. 5. In the ordinary course and conduct of its aforesaid busi-
ness, respondent regularly sells or offers for sale consumer products
for purposes other than resale or use in the ordinary course of the
buyer's business. Therefore, respondent is a seller of consumer
products.

PAR. 6. On or after March 12, 1987, respondent, in the ordinary
course of its business as a seller of consumer products actually
costing more than $15 and manufactured on or after January 1, 1977,
has failed to make the texts of written warranties readily available for
examination by prospective buyers prior to sale through utilization of
one or both of the following methods required by 16 CFR 702.3(a),
as amended:

1. Displaying the text of the warranty in close proximity to the
warranted product;

2. Furnishing the text of the warranty upon request prior to sale
and placing signs reasonably calculated to elicit the prospective
buyer's attention in prominent locations in the store or department
advising such prospective buyers of the availability of warranties
upon request.
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PAR. 7. Respondent's failure to comply with the provisions of 16
CFR Part 702, as amended, constituted and now constitutes a viola-
tion of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act and, pursuant to Section
110(b) thereof, an unfair or deceptive practice under Section 5(a)(1)
of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 45(a)(1).

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption
hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the San Francisco Regional Office
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which, if issued by the Commission would charge respondent with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondent, its attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth
in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by the
Commission's rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent
has violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days, and no comments having been filed
thereafter by interested parties pursuant to Section 2.34 of its Rules,
now in further conformity with the procedure prescribed in Section
2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby makes the following
jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

1. Respondent The Good Guys, Inc., is a corporation organized,
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
State of California, with its principal office and place of business
located at 601 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, California.
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2. The acts and practices of respondent alleged in this complaint
have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act.

3. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER

The definitions of terms contained in Section 101 of the
Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. 2301, and in Rule 702, 16
CFR 702.1, promulgated thereunder, shall apply to the terms of this
order.

L.

It is ordered, That respondent The Good Guys, Inc., a corpo-
ration, its successors and assigns. and its officers, representatives,
agents and employees, directly or through any corporation, subsi-
diary, division or other device in connection with the sale or offering
for sale of any consumer product in or affecting commerce, do
forthwith cease and desist from failing to make a text of any written
warranty on a consumer product actually costing more than $15
readily available for examination by prospective buyers prior to sale
through utilization of one or more means specified in 16 CFR
702.3(a), as amended.

II.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within thirty (30)
days of the date of service of this order, deliver to each current retail
store manager and assistant manager engaged in the sale of consumer
products on behalf of respondent, a copy of this order to cease and
desist.
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II.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within thirty (30)
days of the date of service of this order, instruct all current retail store
managers and assistant managers engaged in the sale of consumer
products on behalf of respondent as to their specific obligations and
duties under the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act (15 U.S.C. 2301) and
this order.

IV.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall instruct all future
retail store mangers and assistant managers who will be engaged in
the sale of consumer products on behalf of respondent, before they
assume said responsibilities for respondent, as to their specific
obligations and duties under the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act (15
U.S.C. 2301) and this order.

V.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within thirty (30)
days of the date of service of this order, develop and implement a
program to instruct its sales personnel about the availability and
location of warranty information.

VL

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, for a period of not
less than five (5) years from the date of service of the order, maintain
and upon request make available to the Federal Trade Commission
for inspection and copying (i) copies of all written instructions
provided by respondent to its retail store managers and assistant
managers and sales personnel regarding their obligations and duties
under the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act (15 U.S.C. 2301) and this
order; (ii) copies of signs posted by respondent in its retail store
outlets designed to elicit prospective buyers' attention to the
availability of the text of written warranties for review upon request;
and (iii) copies of the text of written warranties made readily



THE GOOD GUYS.INC. 675

670 Decision and Order 11I5ET.C.

available by respondent's retail store outlets for examination by
prospective buyers on request.

VIL

It is further ordered, That respondent shall notify the Commission
at least thirty (30) days prior to any dissolution, assignment, or sale
resulting in the emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or
dissolution of subsidiaries, or any other change in the corporation that
may affect compliance obligations arising out of the order.

VIIL

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within sixty (60) days
after service of this order on it, file with the Commission a report in
writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it has
complied with this order.
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IN THE MATTER OF

VIRAL RESPONSE SYSTEMS, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SECS. 5 AND 12 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 9245. Complaint, February 4, 1991--Decision, July 31, 1992

This consent order prohibits, among other things, a Connecticut-based corporation
and its president from making false and unsubstantiated claims regarding the
efficacy of their "Viralizer System," a hand-held device for treating colds and
allergies, and also prohibits respondents from misrepresenting the existence,
content, validity, results, conclusions, or interpretations of any test or study.

Appearances

For the Commission: Matthew D. Gold.
For the respondents: Pro se.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
Viral Response Systems, Inc., a corporation, and Robert S. Krauser,
individually and as an officer of said corporation ("respondents”),
have violated the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect
thereof would be in the public interest, alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. (a) Viral Response Systems, Inc., is a Dela-
ware corporation. It has its principal office and place of business at
34 East Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut.

(b) Robert S. Krauser is an officer of the corporate respondent.
He formulates, directs, and controls the acts and practices of the
corporate respondent, including the acts and practices alleged in this
complaint. His principal office and place of business is the same as
that of the corporation.
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(c) Respondents cooperate and act together in carrying out the
acts and practices alleged in this complaint.

PAR. 2. Respondents have engaged in the manufacture, promo-
tion, offering for sale, sale, and distribution to the public of a heated
nebulizer-sprayer described as, among other things, "Viralizer" and
"Viralizer System" (hereinafter, "the Viralizer System").

PAR. 3. In the course and conduct of their business, respondents
have disseminated and caused the dissemination of advertising and
promotional materials, including, but not limited to, the advertising
and promotional materials referred to herein, to promote the sale of
the Viralizer System. As advertised, respondents' Viralizer System
consists of, among other things, devices and drugs, as "devices" and
"drugs" are defined in Section 15 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act.

PAR. 4. Respondents operate in various states of the United
States and in the District of Columbia. Respondents' manufacturing,
labeling, packaging, offering for sale, promoting, sale and
distribution of the Viralizer System constitute the maintenance of a
substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce"”
is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

PAR. 5. In the course and conduct of their business, respondents
have disseminated and caused the dissemination of advertisements
and promotional materials for the Viralizer System by various means
in or affecting commerce, including, inter alia, the placement of
advertisements in newspapers distributed through the mail and across
state lines. Such advertisements and promotional materials were for
the purpose of inducing, and were likely to induce, directly or
indirectly, the purchase by the public of respondents’ Viralizer
System.

PAR. 6. Typical examples of respondents’ advertisements and
promotional materials, disseminated as previously described, but not
necessarily all inclusive thereof, are the advertisements and promo-
tional materials attached hereto as Exhibits A through E. Specifi-
cally, these advertisements and promotional materials have contained
the following statements:
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(a) "THE VIRALIZER SYSTEM"

"HEATED NEBULIZER-SPRAYER with Vira-Spray"”

"A fast, effective treatment for allergy, sinusitis, runny nose, sore throat, and
common cold symptoms . . . in most cases, complete relief of symptoms within 24
hours. It's doctor tested, doctor recommended."

*® %k ok

"Scientific tests (in vitro) have proven that the common cold virus self-destructs
when heated at temperatures of approximately 110° F.

"The amazing Viralizer System offers this kind of controlled dry heat
(hyperthermia) to penetrate the nose and throat. The temperature creates a hostile
environment for the viruses and allergy related IGE antibodies...while healthy cells
remain undamaged....

"The Viralizer System takes the treatment one step further by conveniently
dispensing Vira-Spray I and Vira-Spray II pre-measured sprays that supply
analgesic/bactericidal and decongestant medications. Scientific tests (in vitro)
demonstrate that Viralizer heat will kill the Rhinoviruses, and Vira-Spray I solution
will kill secondary bacterial infections." (Exhibit A)

(b) '"Fast, effective COLD, ALLERGY and SINUS symptom relief, like no other

treatment in the world!"
* k %k

"Independent tests on human subjects have demonstrated the Viralizer system to
be better than 90% effective in eliminating nasal cold symptoms in one day or less."
(Exhibit B)

(C) "In scientific tests at Europe's renowned Pasteur Institute, a Nobel prize-
winning virologist concluded that the rhinovirus literally self-destructs when precise
heat is inhaled into the nose. And now, the safe, affordable Viralizer system brings this
remarkable therapy into your home, for possibly the most effective cold symptom relief
your family has ever experienced. The Viralizer system attacks the cold virus with a
mix of precise heat and medicated mists designed to knock that cold right out.

* % %

"By raising the temperature, we destroy the virus. Simply. You just kill it. If

you kill it, it's not there, and the symptoms of the cold will thus be eliminated.
% K k

"The heat basically kills the viruses.
* % %
"The pollen create the IGE antibodies which are heat sensitive, and you heat your
nasal passages up with the Viralizer and it kills these little antibodies and then you
don't stimulate the runny nose and the sneezing." (Exhibit C)

(d) "Now a major scientific breakthrough prepares you for the onslaught of the
cold season with this effective new method for relieving the stuffy heads, and persistent
sneezes that plague cold and allergy sufferers -- the Viralizer System.... The Viralizer
is based on medical fact: the cause of the.common cold is the Rhinovirus family which
lives and multiplies in the nose and throat, but cannot thrive in temperatures over 110°
F.... Now use the Viralizer to help prevent infectious re-runs and the go-round of
children's colds.... Proven in clinical tests 90% effective on eliminating the symptoms
of upper respiratory infection in 24 hours or less... " (Exhibit D)
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(e) "THE VIRALIZER SYSTEM"

"Now proven relief from congestion, runny nose, sore throat, & allergies."

"Finally there has been a significant breakthrough in treating colds, sinus
infections and allergy symptoms. This system attacks both the cause and the
symptoms."

"The Viralizer System has been tested extensively under medical supervision and
has proven to be effective in eliminating nasal cold symptoms within one day or less."

"The Viralizer System offers controlled heat to attack the elusive cold virus...and
then takes the treatment for the common cold one step further by combining it with
cold medication." (Exhibit E)

PAR. 7. Through the use, inter alia, of the statements set forth in
paragraph six, and other statements contained in advertisements and
promotional materials not specifically set forth therein, respondents
have represented, directly or by implication, that the Viralizer System
can or will:

(a) Eliminate or help eliminate cold symptoms in one day or less;

(b) Destroy, disable, or help destroy or disable the viruses re-
sponsible for colds;

(c) Prevent or help prevent the spread or transmission of colds;

(d) Provide or help provide permanent or long term relief from
allergy symptoms; and

(e) Destroy, disable, or help destroy or disable the antibodies that
play a part in the manifestation of allergic reactions.

PAR. 8. Through the use, inter alia, of the statements set forth in
paragraph six, and other statements contained in advertisements and
promotional materials not specifically set forth herein, respondents
have represented, directly or by implication, that at the time of
making the representations set forth in paragraph seven, they
possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis for those represent-
ations.

PAR. 9. In truth and in fact, at the time of making the represen-
tations set forth in paragraph seven, respondents did not possess and
rely upon a reasonable basis for making the representations. There-
fore, the representation set forth in paragraph eight was, and is, false
and misleading.
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PAR. 10. Through the use, inter alia, of the statements set forth
in paragraph six, and other statements contained in advertisements
and promotional materials not specifically set forth therein, respon-
dents have represented, directly or by implication, that:

(a) Competent and reliable scientific tests have established that
the Viralizer System will eliminate or help eliminate cold symptoms
in one day or less; and

(b) Competent and reliable scientific tests have established that
the Viralizer System will destroy, disable, or help destroy or disable
the viruses responsible for colds.

PAR. 11. In truth and in fact,

(a) No competent and reliable scientific tests have established
that the Viralizer System will eliminate or help eliminate cold symp-
toms in one day or less; and

(b) No competent and reliable scientific tests have established
that the Viralizer System will destroy, disable, or help destroy or
disable the viruses responsible for colds.

Therefore, the representations made by respondents as set forth in
paragraph ten were, and are, false and misleading.

PAR. 12. The aforesaid acts or practices of respondents were and
are to the prejudice and injury of the public and constituted and now
constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting
commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act and false advertisements in violation of Section 12
of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
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EXHIBIT A
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EXHIBIT B
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EXHIBIT C

Viralizer System Point-of-Sale Commercials

1. John Thompson Segment (1:00)

John Thompson: “If you and your family have been plagued by colds and allergies,
here’s good news. Hi. I’'m John Thompson to tell you about Viralizer, and what
many scientists believe is the first really effective way to attack and stop common
cold and allergy symptoms. In scientific tests at Europe’s renowned Pasteur
Institute, a Nobel prize-winning virologist concluded that the rhinovirus literally
self-destructs when precise heat is inhaled into the nose. And now, the safe,
affordable Viralizer system brings this remarkable therapy into your home, for
possibly the most effective cold symptom relief your family has ever experienced.
The Viralizer system attacks the cold virus with a mix of precise heat and
medicated mists designed to knock that cold right out [SUPER: USE ONLY AS
DIRECTED]. At the first sign of a cold, just inhale the Viralizer’s heat and mists
to penetrate infected areas of the nose and throat. That’s all there is to it. It’s safe
and effective for the whole family, gentle enough for children too. In most
instances, the length and severity of your family’s cold symptoms will be reduced
to a shadow of what they were. Viralizer. Every home should have one.”

2. “Long” WWL, New Orleans Cold Segment (2:30)

Announcer: “WWL TV, Channel 4, New Orleans. Garland Robinette, Angela Hill,
Jim Henderson, and meteorolist Dave Barnes. Louisiana’s news leader. Channel
4 Eyewitness News.”

Angela Hill: “Putting down money is not a problem for Americans fighting the
sniffles. More than a billion dollars will be spent this year to combat the common
cold. And though no cure yet exists, Janet Lawhon reports, a hot new device could
put an end to your cold after just one day.”

Janet Lawhon: “Terri Pianovich has a very bad cold.”

[SUPER: VOICE OF TERRI PIANOVICH; same speaking]: “Well I’ve been
having it for two weeks. It’s been transferred back and forth from my ten month
old daughter, back to me, back to her, and it’s just been going on and on, an endless
process.”

[SUPER: DR. MACK CHENEY, EYE, EAR, NOSE & THROAT HOSP.; same
speaking]: “The virus actually causes a lot of sinus congestion and inflammation
around the sinuses, and because of that you can then develop a secondary bacterial
type of infection, which is a more severe infection.”
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[PIANOVICH’S AND DOCTOR'’S VOICES IN BACKGROUND] Janet Lawhon:
“Today a menthol spray in a doctor’s office helped relieve Terri’s symptoms, but
like the dozens of cold remedies on the market, it couldn’t kill her cold [SUPER:
SHELF DISPLAY OF DIMETANE DECONGESTANT, DIMETAPP (4 HOUR)
TABLETS, DIMETAPP EXTENTABS (12 HOUR) TABLETS, DIMETANE (12
HOUR) TABLETS, ACTIFED 12 HOUR CAPSULES, ACTIFED TABLETS].
However, a new product that looks like a hair dryer may be able to. It’s called the
Viralizer. Just approved by the FDA, this device heats up sinus passages from a
normal 92 degrees to about 115.”

[SUPER: DR. MARCEL GOLDBERGER, VIRAL RESEARCHER; same
speaking]: “By raising the temperature, we destroy the virus. Simply. You just kill
it. If you kill it, it’s not there, and symptoms of the cold will thus be eliminated.”

Janet Lawhon: “Researchers say cold viruses are heat sensitive and can’t live long
under these conditions. Plus, a bacterial spray in the device helps kill secondary
infections that make colds linger. And tests so far show good results.”

[SUPER: DR. ALLEN AVEN, VIRAL RESEARCHER; same speaking]: “And it
shows an unbelievable 98 percent of these people achieved improvement or
complete clearing of their upper respiratory symptoms within 24 to 48 hours.”

Janet Lawhon: “The Viralizer may also be helpful to those sensitive to medications,
like children, pregnant women, and elderly people. But it shouldn’t be used by
those with chronic nasal problems.”

Dr. Cheney: “And also anyone that has a history of nose bleeds or unilateral or one-
sided nasal obstruction probably should come in and be seen before using it.”

3. WWL. New Orleans Allergy segment (1:40)

Anchorman: “Remember the Viralizer, that hot air device we told you about that
can kill a cold problem within two days? Well, the Viralizer is now working
wonders, we’re told, on another problem--allergies. Janet Lawhon has more on
that.”

Janet Lawhon: “Julia Schomaker has put a lot of love and sweat into her garden
[SUPER: METAIRIE], so much that she refuses to be driven away by chronic
allergy problems. For several months now, she’s been using what looks like a mini
blow dryer to get relief. It’s called the Viralizer, and it heats your sinuses up to 110
degrees using one spray to kill germs and another to unstuff the problem.”

[SUPER: JULIA SCHOMAKER; same speaking]: “I’ve used it mostly when I'm
congested either in the sinuses, like when I get up in the morning, or during at
night, and I’ll have a headache.”
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Janet Lawhon: “The product was originally introduced into select pharmacies
during the last cold season, and sold for about $35. But with allergies at their peak,
the device is still greatly in demand.” [SUPER: JANET LAWHON, EYEWITNESS
NEWS 4] Another advantage the Viralizer has is that it can be used by pregnant
women, heart and diabetes patients, without side effects. And in the general
population, it doesn’t cause excitability in children or drowsiness we get from
taking some of these allergy and cold preparations. In the meantime, Julia
Schomaker says it not only helps her stay in the garden, it also helps keep her
medicine costs down.”

Julia Schomaker: “We’re a drug society. We’re always looking for that magic pill.
This is not a pill, and I'm telling you, it can help you if you use it right. I'm sold
on it, I'm telling you that.” "

Janet Lawhon; “Janet Lawhon, channel 4, Eyewitness News.”

4. Best Talk in Town segment (3:40)

Nola Roper: “Hi and welcome back. Well, it affects 93 million of us every year.
It is the common cold. We lose work over it, everything. With me this morning is
Robert Krauser, he’s the president of Viral Response Systems. And he says, or you
say, that this can help the common cold.”

Robert Krauser: “That’s right. I say we have fifteen medical doctors associated
with the company who agree with this. And we’ve sold ten thousand units since
January, and we have thousands of people around the country who agree with it.”
Nola Roper: “Well we’re going to learn more about it in just a second. But first
let’s see how it works, since I caught a cold today, and it works in how many

minutes?”

Robert Krauser: “Well, three minutes will give you some relief. And three minutes
repeated every two to three hours for a day and you should be happy the next day.”

Nola Roper: “Let’s try it. What do we do?”
Robert Krauser: “We just heat it up.”
Nola Roper: “And you just sniff it?”

Robert Krauser: “Yeah, just breathe normally. And you’re going to feel warm air.
It’s a little bit like a portable sauna.”

Nola Roper: “Yeah.”
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Robert Krauser: “And it kind of dries up the mucous. The heat basically kills the
viruses. And this little spray we can use, and that kills secondary bacterial
infection.”

Nola Roper: “It’s drying my mascara, t00.”
Robert Krauser: “That’s right.”

Nola Roper: “I tell you what. I'm going to continue using this . . . And don’t
vaporize, Viralize. This does work. It is starting to work. I can feel it. It’s made
a new man out of me. This is terrific. Now we’ve just committed viracide?”

Robert Krauser: “Viracide, that’s right.”
Nola Roper: “Now what about people who have allergies.”

Robert Krauser: “Apparently it works very well for allergies too. [SUPER:
ROBERT KRAUSER, PRES., VIRAL RESPONSE SYSTEMS, INC.] The pollen
create the IgE antibodies which are heat sensitive, and you heat your nasal passages
up with the Viralizer and it kills these little antibodies and then you don’t stimulate
the runny nose and the sneezing. And it’s also worked on chronic sinusitis. We
have a response card from a lady in Stamford, Connecticut, and we have other
people from two, three, six months, six years, who said she had a problem for
twenty years in terms of congestion and sinusitis, and she bought a Viralizer and
she’s breathing free.”

Nola Roper: “Oddly enough now there is some little medication in the top of this,
and like I have a little sore throat, but this is helping that too.”

Robert Krauser: “Yeah, it'll help. You see, the heat also stimulates the immune
system. But the spray, the spray will kill the secondary bacterial infection that is
apparent when you have a bad cold or a continued prolonged sinusitis.”

Nola Roper: “Now you told me a story a little earlier ago about a dentist that uses
it with kids.”

Robert Krauser: “That’s right, Dr. Michael Sobel is an orthodontist who’s on staff
at the University of Pittsburgh. [SUPER: ROBERT KRAUSER, PRES., VIRAL
RESPONSE SYSTEMS, INC.] And, a lot of times when kids come in to see him,
they have stuffy noses--you know, snotty kids. And uh.”

Nola Roper: “I have one of those.”

Robert Krauser: “Me too. And if the kid comes in and he’s a little, and he’s quite
stuffed up it’s tough to work on him because the orthodontist is working with both
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hands, and he can’t breathe. If he can’t breathe through his mouth and he can’t
breathe through his nose.”

Nola Roper: “Right.”

Robert Krauser: “So what he does, he tells the child to lean back and gives him a
three minute heat treatment with the Viralizer, and he cleans him up. And he says
the kids are happy, in fact they often want to find out how to buy the Viralizer. In
addition, his down time is cut, because kids are always being worked on, and they
don’t cancel appointments. And he wants to publish a paper for the Journal of
American Dentistry. He thinks every dentist should have one around the office.”

Nola Roper: “Terrific. Robert Krauser, thank you so much. You may have come
up with a cure for the common cold. This is terrific.”

Robert Krauser: “It’s been my pleasure. Thank you.”

Nola Roper: “Thanks so much. And thank you for being here today. I’'m Nola
Roper, this is Best Talk in Town, and I feel terrific. See you tomorrow.”
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EXHIBIT D

THE BREAKTHROUGH COLD BUSTER

ow s major scientific breakthrough prepares you for the
onslaught of the cold season with this effective new method
for relieving the stuffy heads, and persistent sneezes that plague
cold and sllergy sufferers — the Viraliser® System. It's the
hewest development of s concept ploneered at the Pasteur
Institute in Paris. The Viralizer is based on medical fact: the
€cause of the common cold is the Rhinovirus family which lives
and multiplies in the nose and throat, but cannot thrive in
temperatures over 110" F. Now, far more compact and affordable,
comes the Viraltser with Virs-Spray® medications. The Viraliser
Is designed to deliver s gentle, controlled hest which penetrates
the nose and throst, creating a hostile environment for cold
viruses. After s pieasant heat treatment, the Virs-Spray
dispenses either of two mild, over-the-counter, medicated
sprays, in premessured amounts. Yirs-Spray | is an analgesic,
antibacterial spray. Vira-Spray II is a decongestant. These therapeutic sprays further
discourage the stubborn cold germs 30 you're less likely to be re-infected of
spresd your cold to others. Now use the Viralizer to help prevent
infectious re-runs and the goround of children's colds. The
Viralizer can produce effective relief by using it for only 3 or 4
minutes, several times a day. Proven in clinical tests 90%
effective on eliminating the symptoms of upper respiratory
infection In 24 hours or less, the Viralizer works without pilis. The
hottest news in cold treatment, Viraliser N
with Virs-Spray is safe and gentle enough
fot children and adults, portable, easy
10 we and has been tested and
recommended by doctors.
Designed 1o take you right
through those coid and 2B
allergy seesons you usu-
ally dresd, the complete
Virslizer® System
includes 1 electric Vir.
alizer with Vira-Spray
1 and Vira-Spray 1] —
plus — 2 3.pak refill
of medicated sprays.
$39.95 #1690,

115FETC.

EXHIBIT D
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THE VIRALIZER® SYSTEM

Now proven relief from congestion, runny nose, sore throat & allergies

Finally there has been a
signifiant "

in treating colds, sinus
infactions and allergy
sympioms. This system
atwcks both the ause
and the symptoms.

The Viralizer€ Sysiem
has been 1ested exten-
sively under medical

e Vinlisers System

alfers controlled hest 10 arck

then takes the Lreaument for

the comman: cold one step fur-

ther by corr bining it with coid

medication. Thus, Viralizer 's®

unique system offers dry hest

10 penetrate and atiack viruses in

:'l‘n;lrda;udm nase and throet . .
13-5pray® pre-measured sprays 1

dispanse the medication Mns;ny' 1

analgesic and bacieriacidal .

Vina-Spraye I damcmam)
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EXHIBIT E

NEW!

The lighrweight Viralizer®

is about the sizeaf 3
edephane receiver and
can be held easily in the

S5 hand. Cold sufferers heat
their nose and throst areas
for up 10 five minutes and

then $pray a medication
alled Vi Spray+ every minute.
This porable sysiem is designed 10
penetrate both the nose and throat
areas...and is gentle and safe enough
even for children.

689

The Viralizer® Sysiem consists of | elecoric
Viralizer®, ) bottke of V‘lnvSmy‘hnd
1 bortle of Vinn-Sprays IL
C11601 Complete System $34.95
Cll?Ol Refills (3-Pak of 2
" S;rly‘ I'sand 1 Vin-Spraye

) $4

P1 l703 Refills (3 Packages of 3
borles each) $11.85

EXHIBIT E






